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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 5:56 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SLM1451P [External Confidential]

Dear Gerald, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 1:08 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SLM1451P [External Confidential] 

 

PART 1 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

Our Ref : 19/19/19/VC05/021781 

Your Ref: CS3/LPC19008335/R1d3e2 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Attached TP survey report with photos and insured’s report for your attention. 

 

Kindly study the documents and let us have your opinion on the adjusted repair cost 

within the next 10 days. 

 

 
 

 
Best Regards 

Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

 


